
 

 
 

5 Hampshire Street, Suite 100 | Mansfield, MA  02048 | (508) 698-1200 | Fax: (508) 698-0222 
 

March 1, 2021 

 
Melanie Bachman 
Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE: Docket No. F-2014/2015 
 
Dear Melanie Bachman: 

I am writing in response to the 2012 Connecticut General Statutes Title 16 – Public Service Companies Chapter 277a – Public 

Utility Environmental Standards Act Section 16-50r – Report of forecast of loads and resources for the Town of Wallingford CT 

Department of Public Utilities. 

The attached document includes: 

• A tabulation of estimated peak loads  

• Data on energy use and peak loads for the five preceding calendar years  

Enclosed is one signed original and 15 hard copies of the report. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Coscia 

ENCLOSURE 

 



 

 
 

5 Hampshire Street, Suite 100 | Mansfield, MA  02048 | (508) 698-1200 | Fax: (508) 698-0222 
 

March 1, 2021 

• • • 

Michelle Coscia 
Energy New England 
5 Hampshire Street. #100 
Mansfield, MA 02048 

Melanie Bachman 
Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

Melanie Bachman, 

(1) A tabulation of estimated peak loads for each year 2021-2030 

 

(2) Data on energy use and peak loads for the five preceding calendar years 2016-2020 

 

Sincerely 

Michelle Coscia 

Senior Energy Analyst 

Energy New England 

 

YEAR 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Peak MW 127.218 128.108 129.005 129.908 130.817

YEAR 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

Peak MW 131.733 132.655 133.584 134.519 135.461

YEAR 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Peak MW 122.523 126.335 129.912 126.632 130.687

YEAR 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

MWH Load 417,105 583,621 615,485 596,391 611,919


